

Gregory McCue

From: Shevelow, Doug [dshevelow@bricker.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 10:01 AM
To: Perry Stergios
Cc: kdylewski@massillonohio.com; Gregory McCue; julrich@massillonohio.com
Subject: Kokosing Matter—additional docs needed

Perry:

I met with Mike Currie and some Kokosing people earlier this week.

I would like to see several documents, in addition to the stuff you already sent to me:

- Kokosing says that they had Hanson (Hansen?) Engineering out of Michigan perform a hydrogeological study of the site to support their differing site conditions claim. Has the City ever seen this? If so, I need a copy. Differing SITE Condition. pdf

The only thing I remember seeing was part of KCC correspondence!

- Kokosing says the City commissioned H.R. Gray sometime around 2003 to evaluate the the progress/management of the construction. I need a copy of H.R. Gray's report and any correspondence.

HR Gray Draft. pdf

I don't remember seeing a final document for Gray. I do have a draft report though.

- I would also like a copy of all contracts with CTI relating to the project (e.g. design services, construction oversight, etc.) CTI-contract. pdf

Also, has Kokosing ever submitted a final pay application for the contract balance and retainage? I would like a copy. Final payment request. pdf.

Has anybody heard from Ondeo since the letter went out? We have not heard from Ondeo

Thanks.

Doug

Doug Shevelow, P.E., Esq.
Bricker & Eckler LLP
100 S. Third Street
Columbus, OH 43215
(Phone) 614/227-4803
(Fax) 614/227-2390
<mailto:dshevelow@bricker.com>

Confidentiality Notice. This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Bricker & Eckler LLP which is privileged, confidential or otherwise the exclusive property of the intended recipient or Bricker & Eckler LLP. This information is intended for the use of the individual or entity that is the intended recipient. If you are not the designated recipient, please be aware that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this

10/5/2007